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January 14, 2022 
 
 
Mark H. Burak, P.E.  
1512 Sagebrush Trail SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87123 
 
 
RE: Paradise Subdivision 
 Grading and Drainage Plan 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 11/17/21 
 Hydrology File: B11D014 
 
 
Dear Mr. Burak:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11/24/2021, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Grading Permit and for action by the DRB on Preliminary 
Plat.  The following comments need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced 
project: 
 

1. It is unclear what is being constructed and what is existing. The line work for the existing 
is the same line weight as proposed.  Also, what is the hatching on some of the lots?  
Please clean this up.   
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2. Please provide for a Legend.  Here are some examples. 

 

     
 

3. Your Grading Plan is missing typical grades that are needed in order to review and 
approve this project.   
 

 
 
Also, here are two subdivision grading plans.   
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4. Please provide grades for all off-site work.  The off-site work will need to be accounted 
for in the Drainage Plan. 
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Typically, the existing subdivision only paves have the street and this project will pave 
the other half, along with curb & gutter, and sidewalk. 
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5. For Subdivisions and especially for this one, please provide a Drainage Repot.  Within 

this report, I will need Drainage Basin for the project and the off-site drainage.  I will also 
need street capacity calculation for all public R.O.W. being constructed. 
 

6. All drainage from the public R.O.W. and single family lots will have to drain into a 
public retention pond (100 year – 10 day volume) on a HOA owned tract.  This pond will 
also need to provided for a maintenance ramp, gate, and an Agreement & Covenant will 
also need to be filled for the pond.  This retention pond cannot be placed on the single-
family lots.  There is a current drainage basin on Blue Feather & Lyon.  However, this 
retention pond was only sized for the following drainage basin.   
 

 
 
The Proposed drainage needs to be directed as shown into proposed inlets & pipe into a 
retention pond on an HOA Tracts as shown.  The blue drainage arrows are areas that may 
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discharge into the existing retention pond if the current HOA that owns and maintains it 
agrees to accept the minimal increase in drainage.  
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7. It appears that both temporary cul-de-sacs are not designed to City standards.  Please 
verify. 
 

8. Also, the temporary turn-a-rounds are placed as shown so that once the subdivision’s 
roadway continues the temporary turn-a-round will be removed. 
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9. There will be no grading on City of Albuquerque Open Space (Petroglyphs). 
 

 
 
 

As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Dough Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior 
to any earth disturbance. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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Paradise Subdivision

Mark Burak, PE

mburak@comcast.net

Mohamad Tahat

1512 Sagebrush Tr SE, 87123

(505) 235-2256

Desert Fox, LLC

(575) 650-0380  (505) 440-6443
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X

November 17, 2021 Mark Burak

Burak Consulting

Lyon / Lilienthal / Gluckman

Lots 20A-24A, 22B-24B, 25B-29B, Paradise Hills Investment Properties, Unit 1

Other Contact:

X

PR-2020-004443

Felix Rabadi








